

Curriculum Vitae



About me

My name is Wessel van der Vlugt, and I am 18 years old. I am currently studying Business IT and Management and hold a HAVO diploma.

I started the BIM program out of interest in business processes, IT, and the role of people in these fields. The ultimate goal of my studies is to pursue a role as a business analyst. In this role, I aim to connect people with IT and link IT with business in a way that is beneficial to all.

Additionally, I have an interest in the sociological side of organizations. To deepen my understanding of this, I will take a minor in "Change Management is People Work" in the fourth year of my studies, with the aim of developing more insight into the sociological aspect of change management.

Opleiding

September 2022 – Present

Business IT and Management bachelor
Avans

September 2017 – Juni 2022

Economy and society
Norbertus HAVO

Talen

Dutch - native
English - fluent

Experience

Bakery Dudok

Sales, June 2022 – Present

Weener plastics

Process optimization, September 2023 – December 2023

Growrs

Intern low-code developer, September 2024 – Present

Skills

Professional skills

Improvising
Collaboration
Teaching

Personal skills

Personable
Strong communicator

Extra skills

Deep knowledge of AI and LLMs
Understanding of business processes and methods
Knowledge of IT and its possibilities

Projects

AI module in Novulo @Growrs

Business case and implementation @Weener plastics

Interests

Audio engineering
Sociology/Social sciences
AI and LLMs
Programming
Modeling (process) flows